UNITED NATIONS POLITICAL )

S !!*w‘/

€

OENERAL

P\baEr‘l >LY

UNITED NATIONS
o CENTRE FOR DISARMANENT

DEFLRTI mvem (v T Il

(‘za-‘.L\.! f‘..J‘

—

COMMITTEE ESTABLISHED BY GENFRAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION 496 (V)

NUTL AT GENERAL

A/AC.50/SR.1
28 February 1951

ORIGINAL: ERGLISH

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FIRST MEETING

Held in Conference Room 5, Lake Success, Long Island
on 1l Februery 1051 &t 11.00 a.m.

Temporary Chairman: Secretary-General
Mr, SOARES Brazil
Mr. RIDDELL Canada
Tr, TSIANG China
Dr, AIBCRNOZ Ecuador
Mr, 1ACCSTR France
Mr, DAYAL Indla
Mr, VON BALLUSECK Netherlands
Mr. KURAL Turkey
Mr, MALIK Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics
Mr. COULSON United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland
Mr, NASH United States of America
Mr, NINCIC Yugoslavia
Secretariat: Mr, ZINCHENKO Assistant Secretary-General
Dr. FREY Committee Secretary

1, Opening remarks by the Secretary-General

The TEMPORARY CHAIRMAN stated that it fell to him, as Secretary-
General, to open the first meeting of the Committee, In resolution 496 (V),
the General Assembly had recognized the lack of agreement on the question of
atomic energy and conventional grmements but had expresgsed the desire to carry
the work forward towards & comprehensive system of armaments control., It had
established the Committee to report upon weys and means of co-ordinating the

work of the Atomic Energy Commission and the Commission for Conventional

/Armaments



A/AC.50/SR.1
Page 2

Armoamente end upon the advisebility of their functions being merged.

The Atomic Energy Commission had been established unanimously by reso-
lution 1 (I) of the General Assembly and the Commission for Conventional
Armementes by the Securlty Council in response to the unenimously adorted reso-
lution 41 (I). The former Commission had admitted a deadlock in 1948 and the
six permanent membere, who had been coneulting in seerch of a basis for agreement,
had adjourned about thirteen monthes ego. The Commiesion for Conventional
Armaments haed aelso failed to find egreement, The results of the work of the
two commissions were to be found in their reporte which contained much useful
material but reflected the lack of the essential basic agreements.

In the present state of world tension, it might seem academic to proceed
with planning on the repulation end reduction of armaments. The Secretary-
General did not agree with that view, but believed the work of the Committee to
be one of the vital undertekings of the United Nations, In his proposals for
the develorment of a 20-year programme for achieving peace, the second and third
points were concerned with the questions of atomic energy and conventional
arnmaments, The General Assembly, in acting upon his proposals, hed requested
the appropriate organs to give them consideration and report to the next seseion.
He had further suggested re-examining the seperation of these two protlems in two
commissions and considering the advisability of linking their work more closely.
The Gecretery-General hed previously expressed his views on the interrelation of
the reguletion of armaments and efforts at political settlement., In resolution
496 (V), the General Assembly had given expression in the first paragrayh to a
gimilar view,

Although Member Governments should provide for adequate defences, they
should not lose gight of the ultimate goal. One of the greatest days in the his-
tory of the human race would be when the United Nations succeeded in removing the
burden of armaments thrcugh e universal system of collective recurity. It was to
be hoped that the Cow<rktee could contribute to rrogress, perticulerly by establish-
ing procedures. If they achieved a full re-examination of the yproblem, despite
the difficulties besetting them, they would receive the gratitude of the world.

Mr. MALIX (Union of Soviet Socielist Rewublics) said there was no need to

stress the importance of the questions before the Committee., From the very

/beginning



A/AC.50/SR.1
Page 3

teginning the Soviet Union in all organs of the United Nations had attached great
significance to the problems of the reduction of armaments and -the prohédition of
etomic weapons as means of reinforcing the peace and development of the good
relations between reoples, It had bteen on the initiative of the Soviet Union
Government that resolution 41 (I), the first decision on these questions, had
teen adopted, In subsequent sessions of the General Assembly, the Soviet Union
had always submitted concrete proposals concerning the need to prohibit atomic
veapons ac weapons of mass destruction and eggression and bring about the
reduction of armaments and armed forces.,

If the United Nations hed not yet reached agreement on the prchibition
of atomic weapans and the reduction of armeaments, the cause was not the existence
of two commissions but the fact thet the United States and some other governments
had been thwarting the decicion of the General Assembly concerning the prohibition
of stomic weapons and reduction of armaments. Instead of this the armaments
race hed developed in the United States end ites dependent countries on such a
large scale that it threatened international peace and security.

In view of the importance of the questions before it, the Soviet Union
delegeticn believed that the remresentatives on the Cormittee should be fully
enmpowered and gfhould reprecsent the appropriete nations and governmerts, Pursuant
to their position of principle on the representation of China in the Urnited Nations.
and considering that the Kuomintang reypresentative represented neither China nor
the Chinese people, the Soviet Union delegation believed that it would be in the
interests of the Committee and its work for the remresentative of the Central
People's Government of the People's Republic of China to be invited as the repre-
sentative of China, Mr, Malik therefore submitted the following draft resolution:

"The Committee of Twelve

"Decidess

"To invite the reprecentative of the Centrel People's Govermment of the

People's Republic of China to teke pert in the work of the Committee as
the representative of China.,"

The Soviet Union delegation incsisted that the question be decided before
the Committee proceeded with any other topic.

/Mr. NASH



A, 22.50/8R.1
Page 4

Mr. NASH (United States of America) stated that the controversy over the
representation of China was still before the Goaneral Assembly, The view of his
Government was that reproesentatives of the Chingse Conmunist regime should not be
seated in United Nations bedles, especially teceuse that regime was engaged in
hostilities against ths United ﬁations. The General Ascsembly had adoypted, on
1k December 1950, a resolution providihg that in the event of such controversies
the General Assembly should ccnsider each case in the light of the Cherter end
attendant eircumstances, and that the attitude of ke Assembly should be taken
intg account in other crgans, Pending a decision of the Assemuiy, it would be
unwicge to tale a decision on the question, Mr. Nash therefore moved, pursuant
to Rule 115 of the General Assembly,

".eoethat discussion of the proposal of the representetive of the Union of

Soviet Boclalist BRepublics to unceat the remresentative of the Chinese
Nationalist Goverrment and seet the reprecentative of ths Chinese Communist
regime be postponed until the Gererel Agsembly hes taken action,”

It was the view of Mr, Fesh that pmssege of the mcticn would have the
effect of continuing the Chinese Natlenaiist veyresentetive in the Committee,
ag in the parent organ,

The TEMPCRARY CHAIRMAN stated that the Committee had before it the
Seviet Union proposal and the United States motion for postponement of discussion
upon that proposel, In ordirary practice, the question of postponement had
priority. The usuel practice of committees of the General Agsembly was to allow
two speakers for and two egainst such motlone,

Dr, TSIANG (China) geid that at the very beginning of the Committee's
vork the propegande speech of the Soviet Union reprcsentative had already blighted
the hopes expressed by the Secretary-General., Such propaganda needed no refutationm,
for the world knew where lay the threat to peace, The Soviet Union and its
gatellites had armed fcrces four or five times the size of those of the rest of
the world, yet the Soviet Unlon tried to find other causes for the failure of the
United Nations,

/With regard



A/AC.50/SR.1
Page 5

With regard to the Soviet Union proposal, there had already been
much debate elsewhere on that issue, Technicelly, the proposal was wrong
ee the composition of the Committee has been established by the General
Assembly and the Committee was not free to determine it., Moreover, the
proposal sought to introduce a representative of & regime vwhich was not
Chinese, but a creature of the Soviet Unlion end subservient to its purpozes,
That regime also had been condemmed by the United Nations 68 having
committed aggression, On no grounde could it be introduced into any
United Netions body., |

Mr, COULSON (United Kingdom of Great Britain end Northern Irelend)
gupported the United States motion, bubt not for identical reasons, The
United Kingdom delegation believed thet, regardlees of the effect of the
General Assembly resolution of 14 December, t3e Seumittee was merely a body
eet up by the Assembly and not an indepondent entity. Therefore, it was not
comyetent to decide the question, vhich ghould e settled by the parent
body.

Mr., MALIX (Union of Soviet Socialiest Republics) said it was no
surprise that the United States had advocated the continuance of the
Kuomintang representative, For a long time the United States had made &
fiction of the United Nations, as was shown perticularly by its aggression in
Koree and by eadoption of unlewful and shameful resolutions by the fifth sesesion
of the General Assembly. Now it seemed that the United States wished to
make a fiction of the work of the Committee conmnected directly with the
international peace and security. The intention of the United States
evidently was to discuss impoftant questions with the remresentative of a
fictitious regime, No one could coneider serioucly the representative of the
Kuomintang as & participant in such important discussjons. Nor could anyone
doubt that the Central People's Government, represénting the 475,000,000 people
of China and having considereble armed forces, was the only legal Government

of China and should participate,

/Naturally,



A/ >.50[8R.1
Page 6

Naturally, it would be casier for the United States to enter the
discussions with an obedient puppet rather than the plenipotentiary representative
of China, It was characteristic also that the representative of the
United States had referred to the Committee on Chinese representation, the
establishing of which was imposed by the United States in order to delay a
solution and have a pretext for its postponement, It gave the United States
delegation the possibility to defend the arbitrary actions in the United Nations
and deprive the People's Repudblic of China of participation in the work of the
United Nations.

The Soviet Union delegation insisted that questions having the
importance of reduction of armaments and the prohibition of atomic weayons
should be considered by true plenipotentiaries of actual governments and not by
fictitious representatives of groups in the pay of foreign powers. Even the
United States press recognized that United States Govermment bureaux had sought
information, in connexion vith the increass of taxes, on the income of
Kuomintang revresentatives in the United Hastions,

There was no need to dwell gypon the statement of the Kuomintang
repressntative which vas merely the old, worn-out record of the Voice of America,
The yprovocative statement about the forces of the Soviet Union was mate to please
the Amorican masters., The fact that the Chinese people had freed themyclves
from foreisn dominastion and had established the free independent state was well
known and no slanders of the opponents of the Central People's Government could
hide the sisnificance of this great historical fact.

The Soviet Union delegation insisted that their proposal be discussed
and voted upon before the Courittee proceeded, Only the presence of
representative delegates could guarantee the proper level of discussions and the
adoption of necessary decisions. Fictitious represontatives could nct assist
in the successful solution of the gquestions before the Committee.

The United States motion for vostponement wvas put to the vote, It was
adopted by 9 votes to 1, with 2 abatentions,

Mr, MALIK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said his delegation
deemed 1t necessary to state that the decision of the Committee was unjust and
1llegal, They would not consider the Kuomintang representative as the
representative of China and would not recognize his vote in the voting.

/Mr. RIDIELL



A/AC.50/SR.1
Page 7

Mr, RIDIELL (Canada) said he had voted for the United States motion
because his delegation did not consider it appropriate for a Committee ¢f the
General Assoembly to adopt a position inconsistent with that adopted by the
Aspembly while it was still in gession, In other clrcumstances sther
considerations mizht apply, and for that reason Mr, Riddell was a 1ittle unhappy
about the concluding phrase of the motion, In existing circumstances, however,
the Committee hed no altermative to conforming to the General Assembly's positinmn,

2, Consideration and adoption of the principles governing the chsirmanship of the
Commlittee and selection of the Cheirman '

Mr, NASH (United States of America) propomed deferring the final
decision concerning the chairmanship. In the meantime, the Committee might
follow the alphabvetical principle under which the chair would be assumed

temporarily by the representative of Brazil, E» wished his suggestiocns to be
considercd as a motion,

Mr, MALIK (Union of Soviet Sooialist Republics) said he wished to complds
the United States proposal by adding that the first chalrman should te selected
by lot. In view of the precedents of the Atomic Energy Commission and the
Cormission for Conventional Armements, in which the chairmanship rotated in the
English alphabeticel order and the tenure of office was one calendar menth, the
Soviet Union delerption considored that that procedure should be followed,
However, because the work of the Committee would not exceed six months and not
all members would have the opportunity of presiding, the first chairman should be
selected by lot, Another possibility would be to establish two weeks as the
period for the chairmanship.

Mr, NASH (United States of America) said that the Soviet Union
sugzestion was acceptable, but he obssrved that i1t seemed to imply a decision
that the chalrmanship should rotate. Mr. Nash's suggestion had bsen that the
question should be deferred, and a temporary chairman only should be selected who
would preside over the remiindsr of the meeting arnd the oconing of the mext
meeting, For that temporary chairman, selected by 1ot would be a fair method,
Then the first businecs at the next meeting wonld be to determine whether to
follow the rotating principle or melect & permanent chairman,

Mr. MALIK



A/Ac50/SR.L
Page 8

Mr, MALIK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said he was not clear
about the reasons for postponement, They had ample time to dispose of the
question, and then could proceed with matters of substance without reverting to
the chairmanshib. They could decide not only upon the first chairman but also
upon the rotation principle.

Mr. NASH (United States of America) replied that his delegation did not
feel strongly on the maiter, dbut had thought that there were considerations to be
weighed, They were prepared to reach a decision if the Committee so desired,
Bowever, they did not favour the suggesticn of a two weeks' period for the
chairmanship., It would not furnish continuity and had elements of confusion
in it, '

A dbrief discussion between the TEMPORARY CHAIRMAN, Mr. NASH
(United States of America and Mr. MALIK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)
showved that the United Statcs wished for an opportunity to hear the visws of
other members, and that the Soviet Union proposal was that the chairmanship
should rotate in English aiphabetical order, the period being one calendar month
and the first chairman being drawn by lot. A two week pericd had only been
mentioned as a 1ossibility.

Mr. IACOSTE (France) suggested that, in view of the late howr, they
should not try to settle the matter but adjourn.

The TEMrORARY CHATRMAN stated that, as there were no objections, the
meeting would adjourn. He would set the date for the next meeting in

consultation with the members and again preside as temporary chairman.

The meeting rose at 12.50 ».m,

28/2 8 .M,





